From: Diane Teter

To: Sunset Advisory Commission

Cc: curtis.smith@house.texs.gov

Subject: Re: reply to Sunset Review of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and Texas Low-Level Radioactive
Waste Disposal Compact Commission

Date: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 12:37:20 PM

Greetings,

| would like to make the following comments.

Issue 2. Agreed and there should be a difference in the severity and type of emission when fines are levied, and
these fines should be substantial enough to require the company to fix the problems.

Agree on the requirement that TCEQ should consider all violations when classifying an entity as a repeat violator
BUT at some point, the fines should increase exponentially according to the repeat and type of violation.

Issue 5. There should be declarations of financial disclosures from each member AND concerning their immediate
family for their decisions on each of permits, issues at the meetings. a wife or husband may be directly/indirectly
influenced by the spouse and his/her family's financial condition.

There should be a cumulative impact study required for all new entities when a new area of industrialization is
occurring as in the Brownsville Navigation District (BND), where 2 new LNG export terminals are proposed along
with the current SpaceX. BND is the last of the green fields in Texas, and many local residents are in opposition to
these fossil fuel and space exploration corporations which will spew their harmful emissions with an added
explosion danger.

What happens when a Space X rocket falls on the LNG export terminals or one of its super heavy tankers?

Diane Teter

From: Sunset Commission <Sunset@sunset.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 12:53 PM

To: recipient <Sunset@sunset.texas.gov>

Subject: Sunset Review of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and Texas Low-Level
Radioactive Waste Disposal Compact Commission

CAUTION: This email originated from outside South Texas College. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The Sunset Staff Report on the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and Texas
Low-Level Radioactive Waste Disposal Compact Commission, as submitted to the Sunset
Advisory Commission, is available for your review on our website, sunset.texas.gov. To
request a hard copy of this report, contact our office. The Sunset Commission has
scheduled a public hearing on this report for June 22. At that time public testimony will be
taken. An agenda specifying the hearing date, time, location, and the order of agencies
scheduled for testimony will be available on our website as soon as the hearing is posted.
You may follow announcements by the Sunset Commission on social media and through
information posted on our website.
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If you would like to comment on this report, the Sunset Commission would appreciate
hearing from you. Your feedback would be most helpful if it includes the following elements:

e Your position in support or opposition for each recommendation in the staff report.

o A clear, brief statement of suggested changes, if any, to these recommendations.

¢ A clear, concise summary of any new issues or recommendations not included in the
report that you would like the Sunset Commission to consider.

If you submit your response by Thursday, June 9, we can provide this information to the
Sunset Commission members before the public hearing. Comments received in response
to a staff report are considered public records, and will be posted on the Sunset website
and released to the public upon request.

Thank you for your assistance with the Sunset review process.

Jennifer Jones
Executive Director
Sunset Advisory Commission

Sunset Advisory Commission
PO Box 13066
Austin, TX 78711
Phone: (512) 463-1300
Fax: (512) 463-0705

email address: sunset@sunset.texas.gov

This email is the property of the Sunset Advisory Commission and may contain material that is confidential and/or
exempt from disclosure under state law. If you have received this message in error, please notify us by replying to
the message, and then deleting it.


mailto:sunset@sunset.texas.gov



